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From: John Kessler

To: Docket Optical System

CC: Caryn Holmes; Eric Knight; Maria Sergoyan; Robert Worl
Date: 7/28/2008 11:47 AM

Subject: Fwd: Sentinel Schedule

Dear Docket Staff:

Please docket this email to Sentinel (07-AFC-3), and distribute electronically to the POS List.

Thank you,

John D O C K ET
John S. Kessler M'AF C_—é

CEC - Project Manager

Office: 916-654-4679 DATE JuL 2 8 2008
Cell: 530-306-5920
Fax: 916-654-4421 RECD.Ju. 2 8 20

>>> Caryn Holmes 7/28/2008 10:56 AM >>>

Good moming - As you both know, staff did not file a proposed schedule for the remainder of the Sentinel AFC proceeding last
Friday. We apologize for missing the deadiine. Having reviewed the applicant's proposed schedule, staff would like to offer a
similar schedule, but one that allows 60 day between the PSA and the FSA. The water section of the PSA will not be complete
when the PSA is filed this Thursday. In addition, there is no FDOC for the project, and the applicant still needs to provide additionai
public information about the proposal to purchase water from out of basin for recharge in the basin in which the project is located.
An FSA publication date of September 30 should allow for resolution of all these issues.

In addition, staff respectfully requests that the Committee leave open the schedule for the applicant's filing of testimony until it is
known If there will be any uncontested issues. If there are not, very little time is needed between that filing and the hearings.
However, if there are contested issues, staff will need at least two weeks after the applicant files testimony in order to adequately
prepare for the hearings.

Caryn Hoimes
Staff Counsel IV
California Energy Commission

(916) 654-4178 (office)
(916) 704-4332 (cell)

e-mail: cholmes@enerqgy.state.ca.us
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BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION
ForTHE CPV SENTINEL ENERGY
PROJECT

Power Plant Licensing Case

INSTRUCTIONS: All parties shall 1) send an
original signed document plus 12 copies OR 2)
mail one original signed copy AND e-mail the
document to the web address below, AND 3) all
parties shall also send a printed OR electronic
copy of the documents that shall include a proof
of service declaration to each of the individuals
on the proof of service:

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Attn: Docket No. 07-AFC-3

1516 Ninth Street, MS-4

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

docket@enerqy.state.ca.us
APPLICANT

CPV Sentinel, LLC

Mark O. Turner, Director
Competitive Power Ventures, Inc.
55 2nd Street, Suite 525

San Francisco, CA 94105
mturner@cpv.com

APPLICANT’S CONSULTANT

Dale Shileikis - URS Corporation
221 Main Street, Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 94105-1916
dale_shileikis @ urscorp.com

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT

Michael J. Carroll

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

650 Town Center Drive, 20th Floor
Costa Mesa, CA 92626-1925
michael.carroll @ lw.com

Docket No. 07-AFC-3
PROOF OF SERVICE
(Revised 07/18/2008)

INTERESTED AGENCIES

California ISO

P.O. Box 639014
Folsom, CA 95763-9014
e-recipient@casio.com

Mohsen Nazemi, PE

South Coast AQMD

21865 Copley Drive

Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178
Mnazemii @amgmd.gov

INTERVENORS
ENERGY COMMISSION
JAMES D. BOYD

Commissioner and Presiding Member
jbovyd@energy.state.ca.us

JACKALYNE PFANNENSTIEL
Commissioner and Associate Committee Member
ipfannen @enerqy.state.ca.us

Kenneth Celli, Hearing Officer
kcelli@energy.state.ca.us

*John Kessler, Project Manager
jkessler@enerqy.state.ca.us

Caryn Holmes, Staff Counsel
cholmes@enerqgy.state.ca.us

Public Adviser's Office
pao@energy.state.ca.us




DECLARATION OF SERVICE

|, Christina Flores, declare that on July 31, 2008, | deposited copies of the attached E-mail regarding Sentinel
Schedule for the CPV Sentinel Energy Project (07-AFC-3) in the United States mail at Sacramento, CA with first-
class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed to those identified on the Proof of Service list above.

OR

Transmission via electronic mail was consistent with the requirements of California Code of Regulations, title 20,

sections 1209, 1209.5, and 1210. All electronic copies were sent to all those identified on the Proof of Service list
above.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Christina'Flores



